



Nasrul

Nasrul is a Fullstack Developer with approximately 10 years of extensive experience in the professional field, responsible for working on both front-end and back-end development processes. Additionally, Nasrul is proficient in building networking systems and engaging in revisions.

Competency

- Frontend Developer
- Design Illustrator
- Network Engineer
- Computer Technician
- Design UI/UX

Working Experience

- 2022 - Now: Technova Optima Prima
- 2019 - IT Pustikom Universitas Puhuwato
- 2017 - 2019: BJM Group Manado
- 2017 - OPENSID Contributor
- 2014 -2021 Freelancer

Years of Experience: 10+ Years

Project Experience

- **Jaringan Informasi Bisnis Indonesia (JIBI) Development Project – PT Jurnalindo Aksara Grafika (Bisnis Indonesia) (2021-2022).** As a Frontend Developer involved in the design and construction of the graphical user interface (GUI) for this application, it has been developed using technology stacks such as NextJS, NodeJS, and TailwindCSS.
- **Facility Booking Management (Sportirena)– PT Technova Optima Prima (2022).** As a Frontend Developer involved in the design and construction of the graphical user interface (GUI) for this application, it has been developed using technology stacks such as NextJS, NodeJS, and TailwindCSS.
- **Remote Development BJMAPPS – UD.Bintang Jaya Mandiri Groups Manado (2017-2019).** As a Fullstack Developer who designs, builds both the GUI and backend, and also designs networking systems for parallel communication between machines, this application is developed using a technology stack that includes Laravel, AlpineJS, Livewire, Python, Mikrotik API, NodeJS, TailwindCSS, and Serial PORT.
- **Deputy Head IT Pustikom , Universitas Puhuwato (2019).** Designing various applications for management and archiving needs, including the main website, PMB Token, archiving system, and also a centralized data system still in the planning stage. Technologies used include Laravel, Tailwind, Python, React, Angular, Ionic, and Node.js.
- **Contributor OPENSID (2017) .** Designing a system installer for OPENSID, as well as creating a theme for the OPENSID application. The technologies used for this include Laravel and Bootstrap.
- **Freelancing on various platforms (2014-2021).** I frequently take on jobs on various platforms such as freelancer.id, projects.co.id, and many others.

Education

- Bachelor of Information Technology, S.Kom, Universitas Ichsan Gorontalo 2020

Training/Certifications

- IBM Robotic Process Automation – Basic (2022)